PLYMPTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN Open Minutes October 25, 2010

Attendees: Joseph Freitas, Barry DeCristofano, and John Henry Meeting called to order at 7:15PM

Mr. Henry opened the meeting and reported that the Board had been in Executive Session Meetings since 6:00 PM with Interim Police Chief Harrison. Regular meeting began late.

APPOINTMENT: 7:15 PM Andy Joyce, Life Scout Troop 53 from Plympton, is working towards his Eagle Scout Certification. Andy has been working with Captain Cosato from the Plympton Fire Department developing an Eagle Project that will benefit the Fire Department and residents of Plympton. Andy presented the Draft Line Resource Identification Process (DRIP) project to the Board. This project has been approved by the Boy Scouts of America.

- Red reflective numerical identification signs will mark the already charted fire department water supply drafting sites throughout the town.
- Identification signs meet all town By-law requirements.
- Maps of the watering sites will have GPS coordinates and be distributed to surrounding mutual aide towns that assist Plympton.
- Brush clearing will be done when necessary.
- Andy will hold a fund raiser and sell wrist band bracelets to support the project. Any surplus funds will be given to the Plympton fire department.

The Selectmen thanked Andy Joyce for his pursuit for the very important project and gave their approval to proceed. There were a few advisements made to Andy by the Board.

- Contact Highway Surveyor, Tree Warden, and Conservation Commission regarding clearing of brush.
- As a courtesy to privately owned ponds, Andy accompanied by Captain Cosato visit home owner's and inform them of project.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. Freitas to sign the gravel renewal permit for Jeffrey LaFluer/Barnes at 0 Brook Street, Plympton subject to \$50.00 application fee. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

Mr. Henry signed the Cultural Council grant award in the amount of \$3,870.00 Copied Town Treasurer and Siobhan Green.

CORRESPONDENCE:

Commonwealth of Mass Division of Standards - Promoters License – effective November 09, 2010. Mr. Freitas will review and report back to Board.

State of Mass Animal Response Team (SMART) meeting October 21, 2010 at Marshfield Fairgrounds at 7:30 PM. Copied Animal Control Officer and CERT.

Old Colony Planning Council Minutes of September 29, 2010.

Old Colony Planning Council Agenda for October 27, 2010.

Comcast - Peter Marsh.

Murray Mail.

PLYMPTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Open Minutes October 25, 2010 Page 2 of 2

DATES:

October 30, 2010 Halloween Dinner and Lind Dance. November 01, 2010 6:00 PM Swearing-In Ceremony for Police Chief Dillon. November 02, 2010 Election Day.

Motion made by Mr. Freitas to approve the Executive Session Meeting Minutes of October 18, 2010, amending removal of first bullet. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

Motion made by Mr. Freitas to approve the Executive Session Meeting Minutes of October 18, 2010, to be made open to the public. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of October 18, 2010, as amended. Second Mr. Freitas. 3-0-0.

Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to adjourn the meeting at 8:00PM. Second Mr. Freitas. 3-0-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Krance Board of Selectmen, Secretary